Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 Co51o108$

.

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Classification:

| b)(3
Tuesday. December 01, 2015 9:14 AM (B)3)
| SIGINT-IART-Tracker (b)(3)

RE: Classification Question ---
2013 _CBJB SIGINT notes.pdf

VA s Ll
P S ECRET 7 ST TR NOTORN

Classified By:

Derived From: NCG 6.0 dated 20050521

Declassify On:

25X1, 20620515, RRG dated July 2005

Let me know if you have zny questions,

From :E

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:02 PM
To: SIGINT-IART-Tracker
Subject: Classification Question --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification:

Good Afternoon,

UNCLASSIFIED/ /Frogo—

L

Thanks,

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC
424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
@ .

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/7FeHo—

Classification: —POP—SFORPFArSIFHANEFORN—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101083

L4
1 (b)(3)
From: \
Sent: Tuesdayv. December 01. 2015 10:12 AM
To: \ W
Cc:
Subject: RE: FT3-UTTZ UBJB — +o-SECRETT TR

Classification: ZOR-SREERERAFH

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED/LESHC

Classified By: [::::::] (b)3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

{U) The highlighted statement is UNCLASSIFIED. | hope that BPO is able to make this change in next year’s version of
the CBJB. BTW, good catch

{(U) Have a great day!

All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424

From:[ j ‘ (©)3)
Se?t: Monday, November 30, 2015 3:40 PM

To
Subject: F13-0112 CBIB --- TOP-SECRET//TK

Classification: JOR-SHERFP/ TR
Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//EQUe—

Classified By:{:::::::] ' (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Classification:

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO5101083

TOP SECRET Lpik—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089

(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424




TIER - Action Response ‘é})proved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 o@ Wednesday, December 02, 2015

TIER l Tracking Information and
NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

Back to Action

Action Response

*Classification: , , , , | m

Action Title: 2015-00139 - (U) FOIA Case F13-0112 - Request for FINAL REVIEW of FY2013 CBJB
(Greenewald)

From: Sec-SPIART-Tracker
To: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FY: | } (0)(3)

Response: Final: Concur with Comment

R
DoPler. 02/23/2015 16:52 — (U) OS&Cl/Policy has completed its final review of the FY2013 (b)(3)
CBJB } (b))
(b)(1)
(b)(3)
(b)(5)
(U)_With this chanae. the treated document is suitable for public release. -- Submitted (b)(3)
by: j
Less...
Documents: W 02/23/2015 16:52 r FY 2013 CBJB Volume IV, part 1_treated OS&C| Markuﬂ:jplf (b)(1)
Status: Response has been accepted Eggg
14 is:
SMMES 0212412015 08:20 ~ Thanks| |- Submitted by] | ()3,

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide ‘
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:(::] (b)(3

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possibie Classification: TOP SE OFORN

(b)(3)
Wednesday, December 02, 2015
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089’
A4 :

From: | |

Sent: Fridav, Auaust 07

To:

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: RE: Clarification re positions in the CBJB--- TOP SECRET/] TO USA, FVEY ---

TOP SECRET/SHUTKHREL-TO-USA—REY

Classification: TOP SECRET /ST /Mt lppi S, FVEY

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//F

Classified By: S (b)(3)

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

{U) Have a good weekend!

(b)(3)

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10

USC 424
From:| | (b)(3)
Sen‘t: Friday, August 07, 2015 11:36 AM
To:
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: Clarification re positions in the CBIB--- TOP SECRET//SI/TK USA, FVEY --- TOP SECRET//
TO USAR+r~

Classification: TOP SECRET//ST /TR / /it 00— BGh—ptfy

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//EZUO

Classified By: S

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




Aﬁproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 089.

W] (6)(3)

L

Thank

s (b)(3)
From:[ j ; (b)(s)
f'g?t: Friday, August 07, 2015 8:‘3‘4 AM (b)(3)

Subject: Positions... --—- TOP SECRET/SHIAHRETU USA, FVEY

Classification: FOP—SECRET S RETTC 57 —FvEY—

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ L BetT

Classified By: [:::::] (0)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

W] (b))
-

L

— T (0)(3;

All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424

Classification: FEP—SEEREF SHAPKAFRET— LA F—

2

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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TIER - Action Details @roved for Release: 2017/12/01 Co51o1oa@ Monday, November 16, 2015

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET/ NQEQRN

TIER | Tracking Information and Enterprise Response

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANGCE OFFICE

Rt e L T T SIS B ) (i ab i i i b D S e R e R 8 R B B B D

' Dupticate Action § Reopen Action

(b)(3)

| ctin ai

on March 16, 2015 at 3:55 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED[LE@U(T Lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:

2015-00139 - (U) FOIA Case F13-0112 -

Action Title: Request for FINAL REVIEW of FY2013 CBJB FOll:
(Greenewald)
DOII:
Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA- POC: Date Due: 2/6/2015 (View Change History)  (P)(3)
Tracker
Assigned To: BPO-IART-OSC-OCC- FYl: All (b)(3) redactions on this page
TRACKER pursuant to 10 USC 424

Sec-SPIART-Tracker

Description: What needs to be done?

(U) The IRRG is in receipt of a FOIA request from Mr. J. Greenewald for a complete review of
the FY2013 Congressional Budget Justification Book (CBJB).

Link to the documents that comprise this case follows:

TAB 1 - Request Letters

b)(3).
Monday, November 16(, 4)\81)3
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




TIER - Action Details wroved for Release: 2017/12/01 Co51o1o@ Monday, November 16, 2015

TAB 2 - FY2013 CBJB_Clean

TAB 3 - FY2013 CBJB_Boxed Version (for your reference)
TAB 4 - FY2013 CBJB_Treated

Reference Doc: F12-0063 Unclass Release

(U) The IRRG requests OS&C! conduct a FINAL REVIEW of all classified information treated below
the SECRET//TK level for additional treatment. OS&CI may find it preferable to refer to the boxed
version in your review; provided for you in TAB 3.

(U) if you have any guestions as your move along in the review process, please contact the POC in
this action.

Why it needs to be done?
All (b)(3) redactions on this page

(U) FOIA Law pursuant to 10 USC 424
Comments: . . . . -
03/16/2015 15:55 -- This action is closed: moving forward to QODNI review and significant FOIA
notification to DOD. -- Submitted by ‘ (b)(3)
02/24/2015 13:20 -- May we please have OCPA input to this action so we can move forward to our
final level of review with DOD and ODNI. - Submitted by: ‘ (b)(3)
(b)(3)
(b)(5)
Attachments:
(b)(3)
Created By: on January 22, 2015 at 11:53 AM

Response Status

. Date Date .

Date Due Assigned To Assigned Status  Response Responded Attachments Details

02/06/2015 BPG-IART-OSC- 01/22/2015  Accepted Final: Concur with 03/10/2015 0 Click to
OCC-TRACKER Comment View

02/06/2015 Sec-SPIART- 01/22/2015 Accepted Final: Concur with 02/23/2015 1 Click to
Tracker Comment View

Sub-Actions / Forwards

No Subordinate Assignments available.

| (b)(3)
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Monday, November 1b,%2v15




Lae ] L e g LN s - VTR

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089

Duplicate Action | Reopen Action
For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET// ORN

L
(b)Lgf?\leugtyl,J LSng Ulﬂgéf 1 6, 2015

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




I cpproved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO5101083

From: ‘

Sent: Wednesday. December 24, 2014 12:43 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: FOIA F13-0112 - CBJB (Greenwald) - Draft Initial Review for your Initlal Review ---

UNCLASSIFIEDW

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQ¥e

] e

(U) Here is Part 1. reviewed, and then | reviewed. | think the only thing you'll need to do to double-check us is to (b)(3)
make sure that the proper exemption code is on each redaction.

(U//[EQYOT Please let me know if you have questions. You'll see the file as “completed 12-14—14Bopy-FY 201e CBIB
Volume IV, part 1 boxes|:pdf”

Now for Part 2...

(0)(3)
L

All (b)(3) redactions on

this page pursuant to 10
From:
Sent: Monday, September 29. 2014 8:27 AM (0)(3)
To:
Cc:

Subject: FOIA F13-0112 - CBIB (Greenwald) - Draft Initial Review for your Initlal Review --- UNCLASSIFIED//jO’O6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQue—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



. (b)(3)
I Agoved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO510108% (b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Link to the treatment (boxed versions) in two parts follows, along with INITIAL REVIEW by program

offices (for reference), and the previous document released (unclassified portions only—for
reference).

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424W

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUe—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 089.

From:
Sent: idav_Ananst 07 2015 O-21 Al

To: 44J
Subject: RE: Positions... - TOP SECR USA, FVEY

Classification: 7

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//EQU6/

Classified By: [:::::]

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

From:[ \

Sent: Fridav, Auqust 07. 2015 8:54 AM (b)(3)
Toﬂ
Subject: Positions... --- TORSECREFHSHIKAHREETOUSA FVEY

Classification: FeP—SEERFEI~FST7FR7/7RET TO USH,

FVEY

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIEDAATUO

Classified By:[::::::]
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

(b)(3;

All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108%

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108%
v

L ‘ (b)(3)
From: . [ :‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 11:18 AM
To: C (b)(3)
Subject: RE: FOIA Case F15-0065 - FY2016 CBJB --- UNCLASSIFIWO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EoHT

Frankly, I should have it already. | have made multiple calls to DNI with no satisfaction.

From:
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 10:08 AM

To:[ ﬂ

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: FOIA Case F15-0065 - FY2016 CBIB --- UNCLASSIFIE/D#F(UO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQHEe

Good Morning\:] | (b)(3)

Can you please give me an estimated date that the FY2016 CBJ might be forwarded to you from the DNI? We have a
FOIA request for this document and would like to close the case and advise him with an approximate date that he might
re-submit.

Thanks,

J All (b)(3) redactions on this
page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQB&™

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 201 7/12/01 C05101 089.

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

|
From: OSL

dod-foia(b)(6)

policy-office@mail.mil>

Sent: Mondav. October 19. 2015 10:59 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: SigFOIA F-13-0012

Signed By: |

(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

]

(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
(b)(6)

(b)(5)
(b)(6)
————— Original Message--—-
Fromi ‘ (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:31 AM
To: | (b)(B)
Subject: FW: SigFOIA F-13-0012
————— Original Message-----
From: OSD MC-ALEX ODCMO Mailbox DoD FOIA Policy Office
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:26 AM
To| .
Subject: SigFOIA F-13-0012 (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Good Morning| |
(b)(5)
Let me know if you have any questions.
Have a great week,
(b)(6)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO5101089.

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO5101089'

(b)(3)

From: (b)(6)
Sent: 23 PM
To:
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification
Classification: UNCLASS!FIED///FOHG/

L] (b)(3)
(U) In my previous emails, I've acknowledged that | received both emails. You can send the new significant FOIA
responsive doc.
(U) AmIgivingthistd  Jand/or Jim as well? (b)(©)
————— Original Message-----
From:‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 2:41 PM
To (b)(6)

CcrCOoVIVIFIVISURIRRG-FUTA
Subject: RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- UNCLASSIFIEW

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQMO™

All (b)(3) redactions on this
page pursuant to 10 USC 424

H (b)(8)

| re-sent this document to you (in 2 separate e-mails) a few hours ago.
Please let me know if you received it.

If you received it-| have a brand new significant FOIA responsive

document to send you-our Case F15-0065. I'll await your response on
this one before | send you the new one.

Thanks,

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 089‘

]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQUE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQHO™

(b)(3) 10 USC * 424



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01__ CO5101Q89.

] o

From: e ]

Sent: ednesday, October 14, 2015 11:57 AM (b)(6)
To:

Cc: MM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- T’B{
T SECRET/SHTHNGFORN——
Attachments: - CBJ_part 2_treated.pdf

Clagsification: —TOPSECRET//S1/TK//NOFORN

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//N)

Classified By: Cj (b)(3)

Derived F : INCG dated 20120213 .
DzziZ:sifrOgn- 2040123‘35_ ° All (b)(3) redactions
! - on this page pursuant

——————————————————————————————————————————————————— to 10 USC 424

This e-mail contains the second part of the document as mentioned below.

Please acknowledge receipt!

Thanks, (b)(s)

Fom{
Sent: Wednesday, Octol :55 AM

R )6
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: FW: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- TOP SECR|

Classification: F&P—SRERETFAFS5I7/TK/7NOFORN

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//}GL{

Classified By: [ | (b)(3

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

(U) Good Morning[j (b)(6)

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group (IRRG) has completed a review of our FY2013
Congressional Budget Justification (CBJ). We are forwarding you the treated document to you
in two (2) parts; part 2 will follow this e-mail. We also forwarded this document to ODNI for their
concurrence and recently received their concurrence to release as treated.

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089

(U)'The FOIA request is also attached. We ask that you please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail
and the following e-mail, and three (3) attachments.

(U/([ECBO] Please forward this package to :j——as we have been advised that he is the (°)(©)

appointed contact for significant FOIA notifications, per Jim Hogan. We did not receive a classified
e-mail address yet for him.

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

Classification: _TOP SECRET/ASFAFRAFNOFORN
/

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




P

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 Co51o1083

-

[ i (b)(3)
“From: i [ \ (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 11:02 AM

To:

Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; ]

Subject: RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Nofification ---/T.Q'Fr

—SECRETH/SHFCINOFORN

Classification: “PeP—SEERET//ST/TK//NOFORN

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED/&E%UO

Classified By: (::} (b)(3)

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

(U) Good MorningD (b)(B)

(u//;oacm spoke with:jyesterday, who was re-assigned as the new contact for significant FOIAs earlier
this year by Jim Hogan. He advised that he still does not have an ic.mail address (on the high side) so we could not copy
him on this e-mail.

(U/LEG-U‘OTI have another CBJ to forward to your office as another significant FOIA—for review and approval. It is the
FY2016 CBJ, our FOIA Case F15-0065. He mentioned that[:j_—]should still be copied on this e-mail, although

she has been replaced recently by:j——who should also be notified with a copy of this FOIA (she also does
not yet have an ic.mail address}).

(U) Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail and | will begin forwarding softcopy of the most current CBJ for your
review-—to forward to[jfor review. Please also acknowledge that the previous CBJ, e-mail trail below, is in your (6)
possession and in review process. A status is also welcomed at this time.

(U} if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

V/R

All (b)(3)
r T (b)3) redactions on

this page

pursuant to 10

USC 424
| |

(b)(3)

From[ ‘ (b)(6)
Sent: Wedn 11 PM
To:
Ce: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CB3) - Significant FOIA Notification --- TOP SECR ORN

1

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Apﬁroved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089.
-

Classification: “POP—SECRET/FSIA IR/ NOFORN

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIM

1
Classified By:| | (b)(3) 10 USC + 424
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

(U) Good Afternoon[:\ (b)(6)
(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group (IRRG) has completed a review of our FY2013

Congressional Budget Justification (CBJ). We are now forwarding the treated document to
you. We also forwarded this document to ODNI for their concurrence.

(U) The FOIA request, along with the treated CBJ document (in two parts) are attached. We ask that
you please acknowledge receipt of this email and three (3) attachments.

(U//FOUO) Please forward this package tozj—as we have been advised that he is the (b)(E)
appointed contact for significant FOIA notifications, per Jim Hogan. We did not receive a classified
e-mail address yet for him.

— (b)(3) 10 USC + 424

Classification: FoP—SRCREF/ASTHEH/ANOFEORN—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO5101089‘

(b)(3)
From:
Sent: Tuesdav_September 272 20715 1247 PM
To: (b)(6)
Cc: MSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification - FOP

Classification: ReP—SEEREE~STFHK/7ROTORN

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//E

Classified By: | | (b)(3)

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

Good Aftemocnz : (b)(6)
Just 1o ensure our records are current—we have you listed as our “Significant FOIA contact” for notifications.  ifthisis
still the case, may we please have a status update on subject case, originally sent 1o back in March, as you were

transitioning into the position (you are copied in the e-mail trail below). | will also be sending another case to you for
review and approval shortly.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,

V/R
(b)(3)

All (b)(3) redactions on this page

pursuant to 10 USC 424
vFru‘mv{ e ‘ e )3)
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 10:13 AM (b)(6)
To:
Cc: SO-IRRG-FOIA;

Subject: RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- TOP SE K//NOFORN

Classification: “FEoP—SEERPF—STHPHANFOFORN—

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//pOUO l

Classified By:| | (b)(3)

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO5101089'

Declassify On: 20401231

{U) Good Mornm

(b)(8)

{U//E0UO) Please confirm receipt of the below e-mail and attachments as we did not receive acknowledgement. ialso
copieq b this e-mail as we have just been provided his e-mail address. We were told he is now the (b)(6)
contact for significant FOIA notification. Perhaps you can {or already have) passed the document on to him.

{U} Thanks so much, All (b)(3)

redactions on

this page

(b)(3) pursuant to 10
USC 424
) (b)(3)

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 2:11 PM (b)(6)
To! \
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA (b)(6)

Subject: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- TOP SEC
Classification: —“FOP—SEEREF/ ST FHAARCFORK—

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED///E@’UO/

Classified By:‘ ‘
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

(U) Good Afternoon| (b)(6)

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

(UHFESYO) Please forward this package to —as we have been advised that he is the (P)(6)
appointed contact for significant FOIA notifications, per Jim Hogan. We did not receive a classified
e-mail address yet for him.

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089'

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

I o

Classification: =feP—sSECRET/ST7 TR/ 7/ NOFrURN

017/12/01 C05101089




Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO5101089'

(b)(3)
From: Hogan, James P CIV OSD ODCMO (USI (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Hogan, James P CIV OSD ODCMO (US)
Subject: New FOIA Analvst in Transparency Office
Signed By: | (b)(6)
Al (b)(6)

We have finally replacedzin our office. Just today, \reported in, and has begun performing
her duties. She is yet to have an email address, so | will pass that on when it is available; her phone number is

]

(b)(8)

Jim Hogan

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10
USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 08%

(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Signed By:

Classification:

Ms, Cameresi,

Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:40 AM (b)(3) 50 USC 13024(i)

FOIA Consult Response - NRO F13-0112

DF-2015-00148 (Greenewald) Final Response.pdf, Enclosure 1_DF-2015-00148
(Greenewald) Initial Request.pdf, Enclosure 2_DF-2015-00148 (Greenewald) NRO Consult
Memo.pdf

| ]

UNCLASSIFIED

DNI-FOIA’s response to NRO F13-0112 is attached. Our case number is DF-2015-00148. Please contact me if there are

any questions.

(b)(3) 50 USC 1 3024())

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Ve 1ofau| S :

(b)(3) 10 USC - 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 08%
A4
UNCLASSIFIED

QFFICe OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL ING i LLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, DC 20511

0CT 13 2015

Patricia Cameresi

National Reconnaissance Office
14675 Lee Road

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

Re: FOIA Request of John Greenewald, ODNI Case DF-2015-00148; NRO F13-0112
Dear Ms. Cameresi,

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) consultation request, dated
24 February 2015 (Enclosure 1) to review one document in response to Mr. Greenewald’s
request to your agency (Enclosure 2).

The ODNI has reviewed the document sent to us by your agency and has no
objection to releasing the version of the document as treated by NRO. As there are no
additional redactions being taken by ODNI, we are not returning the document to your
agency. Please note that the classification banner at the bottom of page 54 and two
portion markings on page 171 need to be lined through.

If you have any questions, please contact or (b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3024(i)

Sincerely,

(b)(3) 50 USC 1 3024())

Jennirer HUdson
Director, Information Management Division

Enclosures

UNCLASSIFIED

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

St LW_d—d—M—h_OZ_ZMEﬁIﬁRTF’M—‘ ()(3) 80 usc* 302400
Sent: ednesday, Marc . :

To: \ \ (b)(3) 10 USC 1424
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: RE: F13-0112 Reqeust for Consult, (continued)

Signed By: | | (b)(3) 50 USC L 3024(i)

Classification: —“FEP—SECRBEE/FSTHAFK/ANOFORN—
Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIE%-B-Q\

Classified By:| | (b)(3) 50 USC + 3024(i)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

Wil (b)(3) 10 USC L 424
{ received all six documents. Thank you for sending it over and we will work this. Have a nice day.

Cheers,

(b)(3) 50 USC 1 3024())

Managing, protecting, and releasing information — it’s what we do!

From: (b)(3) 10 USC L 424
Sent: Wednesday, Marc , :

To: | (b)(3) 50 USC 1 3024())

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: F13-0112 Regeust for Consuit, (continued) --—- TOP SECRET// RN

Classification: “FEP—SFERFFASFFFHFNOFORN—

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//%&Q

Classified By: | | (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

(U) Good Afternoon| | (b)(3) 50 USC 1 3024())

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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(U) Attached are the remaining documents to complete this consuit request — the treated document (in 2 parts).

(U) Request that you PLEASE acknowledge receipt of all the attachments as referenced in our Request for
Consultation. If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to contact me.

(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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(b)(3) 10 USC - 424

From: ‘

Sent: 15 12:39 PM _

To: (b)(3) 50 USC 13024(i)

Cc: - - -

Subject: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Request for ODNI Consultation - T0F
—SECREFHSHHNOFORN—

Attachments: F13-0112_Request for Consult.pdf; Att 1_Greenewald Request.pdf; Att 2a_CBJ_part1

_Clean.pdf; Att 2b_CBJ_ part 2_Clean.pdf

Classification: “PEP—SFERFEFSTAIRFANOFORN

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIEDW

Classified By:[:::::::::] (bX3)1OlJSC-L424
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

(U) Good Afternoon| | (b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3024(i)

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group {IRRG) has completed a review of our FY2013 Congressional Budget
Justification {CBJ). It has been our policy to forward it to the ODNI for a final review and approval prior to submission to
the requester. We will also forward to our DOD contact as a significant FOIA notification.

(U) Due to size limitations via e-mail, | may need to send this document to you in parts. A breakdown of the
attachments can be found in the request ietter attached. We ask that you please acknowledge receipt of all the
attachments referenced.

{U} In this e-mail | will send you our 1) Request for Consultation; 2) Att 1_FOIA request from Mr. Greenewald; 3) Att
2a_Part 1 - Clean copy of the CBJ & Part 2b_Clean copy of the CBJ. More to follow...

(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

Classification: “EOR SRCREE STl NGO —

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

From: ‘

Sent: , 2015 12:53 PM

To: (b)(3) 50 USC - 3024(i)
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: F13-0112 Reqeust for Consult, {continued) --- Tm

Attachments: Att 3a_CBJ part 1_treated.pdf; Att 3b_CBJ_part 2_treated.pdf

Classification : FoP—SECREPAASFAPRANOFORN—

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//F&)({

Classified By:| | (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20401231

(U) Good Afternoonl | ~ (b)(3) 50 USC - 3024(i)

{(U) Attached are the remaining documents to complete this consult request — the treated document (in 2 parts).

(U) Request that you PLEASE acknowledge receipt of all the attachments as referenced in our Request for
Consultation. If you have any guestions regarding this request, please feel free to contact me.

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

24 February 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE
INFORMATION AND PRIVACY COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: (U) Request for FOIA Consultation
Mr. John Greenewald

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F13-0112

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office has completed the
final review process of the FY2013 Congressional Budget
Justification (CBJ) for FY2013. This is in response to a FOIA
request from Mr. John Greenewald dated 26 July 2013. We are now
forwarding this document to obtain ODNI approval to move forward
with response to requester.

(U) The NRO released a treated version of the unclassified
portions of the FY2013 CBJ in December of 2012. Mr. Greenewald’s
current request requires review and treatment of the entire
document. The treatment of the unclassified portions of the
document in this proposed release i1is identical to the treatment
of those portions in the December, 2012 release; therefore, in
the current review, the proposed treatment of classified portions
of the document should be of primary interest.

(U) We have enclosed the original document and the sanitized
document for your review, along with Mr. Greenwald’s reqguest.

(U/APeBe If vou have anv guestions, please call the Case

Analyst, r on\ \(sec ) and reference Case
F13-0112.
ricia B./Cameresi
Chief, Information Review and
Release Group
Attachments:

1. (U) Mr. Greenewald’s Request Ltr dtd 26 Jul 2013
2. IS/ SEFERAROFORN FY2013 Congressional Budget

Justification (CBJ) Original Document (Clean)
3. {U) FY2013 CBJ - Sanitized Document

UNCLASSIFIED when separated from attachments

cL BY: [ |

DECL ON: 25x1
DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13Feb2012

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

From: John Greenewald, J% (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 1040 PM

To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA REQUEST

To whom it may concern,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. $552. Pursuant
to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media" -- a status
entitling me to an unlimited search processing my request, and the first 100 pages free of charge. My work commonly
appears on multiple sites throughout the internet, | host and am interviewed on television and radio frequently, am a
freelance television producer often working on documentaries related to my FOIA requests, etc.

All documents received will be available in their entirety on http://www.theblackvault.com, and prefer electronic
delivery of the requested material either via email t# })r via CD-ROM via postal mail. | agree to (b)(6)
pay up to 15 dollars for the requested material.

I respectfully request a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book for Fiscal Year 2013.
Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to your response.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.
(b)(6)

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, ir.
The Black Vault
http://www .theblackvault.com

Social Media:

| Become a Fan on Facebook | The Black Vault Group on Facebook | YouTube | Twitter | Scribd ]

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET

TIER I Tracking Information and Enterprise Response

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

— —— R— — Back to Action
Action Response

*Classification: {SEGREFHFRIREEFOUSAAus-ern—earnz— |[H]

Action Title: 2015-00139 - (U) FOIA Case F13-0112 - Request for FINAL REVIEW of FY2013 CBJB
(Greenewald)

From: Sec-SPIART-Tracker
To: COMM-IMSO-FOlIA-Tracker
FYL: | (b)(3)
Response: Final: Concur with Comment

Response
De?a?ls: 02/23/2015 16:52 -- (U) OS&Cl/Policy has completed its final review of the FY2013

(U)_With this ch cument is suitable for public release. -- Submitted
by: (b)(3)

Documents: @ 02/23/2015 16:52 r_FY 2013 CBJB Volume IV, part 1_treated OS&C|_Markup paf  (B)(1)
(b)(3)
Status: Response has been made (b)(5)
Comments:
e «
OO hen Replying. All (b)(3) L]
redactions on
this page
pursuant to 10
USC 424

Oeectinn v slle v’

Tuesday, February 24£B)\§§.);
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089




TIER - Action Response %Jroved for Release: 2017/12/01 0051010% Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Attachments: Browse/Select multiple files, then click [Upload].
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action.

Note: [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload.
Select [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded documents.

Uploaded Documents:
Reply Back to Action

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide

For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: |:|(b)(3) 10 USC 1424
BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETL FORN

| (b)) 10 USC L4424,
\wmmosg asstar, ypualy <%
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TIER|

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECR

Tracking Information and Enterprise Response
NATIONAL RECONNAISSANGE OFFICE

¢

Action Details  Update Status | Moaity Action | Dupticate Action [ Hotd Action

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED/fFEYe— Lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:

2015-00139 - (U) FOIA Case F13-0112 -

Action Title: Request for FINAL REVIEW of FY2013 CBJB FOIi:
(Greenewald)
DOl
Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA- POC: Date Due: 2/6/2015 (View Change History)
Tracker
1
Assigned To: BPO-IART-OSC-0OCC- FYi: (b)(3) 10 USC = 424
TRACKER

Sec-SPIART-Tracker

Description:

What needs to be done?

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

(b)(3) 10 USC £ 424, 5

B AEVRE DUC&J 9 JOLEAGL )’

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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Reference Doc: F12-0063 Unclass Release

(U) The IRRG requests OS&CI conduct a FINAL REVIEW of all classified information treated below
the SECRET//TK level for additional treatment and/or release to requester. OS&CI may find it
preferable to refer to the boxed version in your review; provided for you in TAB 3.

(U) if you have any questions as your move along in the review process, please contact the POC in
this action.

Why it needs to be done?
(U) FOIA Law

Comments:

Attachments:

Created By:| on January 22, 2015 at 11:53 AM

(b)(3) 10 USC * 424

Response Status

. Date Date .
Date Due Assigned To Assigned Status Response Responded Attachments Details
02/06/2015 BPO-IART-OSC-OCC- 01/22/2015 Pending 0
TRACKER
02/06/2015 Sec-SPIART-Tracker 01/22/2015 Pending 0

Sub-Actions / Forwards

No Subordinate Assignments available.

Update Status | Modifv Action § Duplicate Action | Hold Action | Close Action

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide

For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:[:: (b)(3) 10 USC 1424

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used a rce of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET// RN

i
\: \ Thursdag),) S?L)IJCQ JUE?LU 14 J2 4

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET/

Action Details Modify Action Close Action

Ciassification:

Action Title:

UNCLASSIFIED/FOge— Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:
2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 FOIli:

CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewald)

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker POC: Date Due: 10/4/2013 (View Change History)
. (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Assigned To FYI:
(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Description: What needs to be done?

(U//FYJHQLMr. John Greenewald has submitted a FOIA request for a complete review of the FY2013
CBJB. As you may recall, we previously released a treated version of this document to Mr. Aftergood
back in December 2012. However, Mr. Aftergood's request was more specific for expediency
purposes. He requested only the "unclassified” portions of the document, in which case we redacted
all the classified portions--in their entirety (without review) and tasked all the unclassified portions to
you for review and treatment. We offered this option to Mr. Greenewald, however he declined and
has requested that the document be reviewed for releasability in its entirety.

(U/fFOUO) In light of Mr. Greenewald's request and in compliance with FOIA law, we are now asking
for your review of all "classified" portions of this document in its entirety for releasable information.

(U) The document for review (in 2 parts) can be found in the link below. For simplicity purposes, the
IRRG has treated the document for all "unclassified" portions--for the purpose of guiding your review of
ONLY the classified portions. (We left only the TOC intact so you can easily identify your office’s

| (b)(3) 10 USC + 42415 1013
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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épproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051010% Thursday, September 12, 2013

sections.) Upon your review and treatment of all the classified information, we will compile your
treatment and the previously released document of unclassified information (already reviewed), prior to
moving ahead to the final review process.

(b)(3)

Flease review only the redacled versions: r_F13-0112 Book 1_pdf and r_F13-0112 Book 2_pdf

**IMPORTANT READ BEFORE BEGINNING***

(V) in your treatment, we ask that you:
DO NOT write over the existing document, but SAVE AS in the folder titled, "INITIAL

REVIEW;"

Treat ONLY YOUR OFFICE'S EQUITIES;

Do not redact paragraphs in their entirety if there is releaseable information within the

paragraph. Treat ONLY the classified information for which you can provide a justification that
release of which would prove harmful to national security;
Request that you highlight information for withholding and provide your justification along margin

lines or in a separate document; and

REMEMBER--Feeling uncomfortable about releasing certain information is NOT a justification

for withholding!

Why it needs to be done?

All (b)(3) redactions on this
page pursuant to 10 USC
424

(U) FOIA Law; Freedom of information Act, 5 U.S.C. Sec 552, as amended

Comments:

09/06/2013 12:38 -~ Modified to add the document titles (for review) under the link in above
description. -- Submitted by:

Attachments:

Action Status

Date Due
10/04/201
10/04/201
10/04/201
10/04/201
10/04/201
10/04/201
10/04/201
10/04/201

Assioned To

Created By:

on September 6, 2013 at 10:45 AND)(3)

9/06/2013
9/06/2013
9/06/2013
9/06/2013
9/06/2013
9/06/2013
9/06/2013
9/06/2013

ate Assigned Status

Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending
Pending

Response

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089

Attachments Details
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101083 Thursday, September 12, 2013

10/04/2013 09/06/2013 Pending 0 ()3)
10/04/2013 09/06/2013 Pending 0

10/04/2013 09/06/2013 Accepted Final: Concur 0 Click to View
10/04/2013 09/06/2013 Pending Preliminary 0 Click to View
10/04/2013 09/06/2013 Pending 0

10/04/2013 09/06/2013 Pending 0

10/04/2013 09/06/2013 Pending 0

Sub-Actions / Forwards

No Subordinate Assignments available.

Modity Action | Hold Action | Close Action

For additional help using this tooi, please see the User Guide
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: |:| (b)(3)

BRC ISR T TN BY

KRO I MSC

Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content.
DBynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE

All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424

Thursday, September 12(,b4).$;?i)3

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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CIa&pmpriately When Filled in - Lowest Acceptable Classification is Uy o]

MATERIEL TRANSPORTATION REQUEST

=

| certify that this shipment is for the official movement of classified and/or sensitive materials in support of government programs and does not contain personal items,
unclassified office supplies, or items to circumvent weight limitations applicable to unaccompanied air frieght or household effects. To the best of my knowledge, the
information listed is accurate and complete.

tcussiFicaton: M ou [ J ¢ []s [] 718 2. CONTROL CHANNEL: [ st [] w® [ rsv
3. DATE AVAILABLE: 12 Sep 2013 4. REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE: 5. ASSOCIATED [ ] 6 NON-ASSOCIATED
] 1404
7 reausstorsnave] | (b)(3) 10 USC = 42
(Type or print full name)
8. SECURE PHONE: a_mAoN econns “HONE:[:—,’ 10. DATE OF REQUEST: 12 Sep 2013

11. SIGNATURE:

12, PROGRAM AND DIRECTORATE: MSO/ASG@(/ISC

13. GOVERNMENT VALIDATOR:E 14. BADGE #:

(Type or print full name)
15. SECURE PHONE:Q 16. ofFFice: C1Q/IMSO

17. REMARKS: Case F13-0112

1. COMPANY: 2. ADDRESS:

3. CiTY: 4. STATE: 5. ZIP: 6. STOP NUMBER:

7. PRIMARY CONTACT:

(Type or print full name)
8. SSN: {Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT} 9. SECURE PHONE: ____ 10. NON-SECURE PHONE:

11. ALTERNATE CONTACT:

(Type or print full name)
12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE: 14. NON-SECURE PHONE:

1. COMPANY: 2. ADDRESS [

L

3. CIT% 6. STOP NUMBER:

7. PRIMARY CONTACT: Mr. John Greenewald
(Type or print full name)

8. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 9. SECURE PHONE: 10. NON-SECURE PHONE:

1. ALTERNATE CONTACT:

-

(Type or print full name)

12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT} 13. SECURE PHONE: § 14. NON-SECURE PHONE:
IV: TMC AN M OFFICE USE ONLY . -

1. TCN# 2. MISSION #: 3. TMC CONTROL #:

MATERIAL/PACKAGE PROCESSING (Office use only)

4. TRACKING NUMBER: [ ] repEx ] usps [ ] courier [ | HANDGARRY
5. MPT INITIALS: DATE: TIME: 6. DISPATCHER INITIALS: DATE: TIME:
7. PACKAGE PREP INITIALS: DATE: TIME: 8. OPS INITIALS: DATE: TIME:
DECL ON: OPR: MS&0
DRV FROM: PAGE OF
UNCLASSIFIED PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE
Classify Appropriately When Filled iIn RCS: 403-2

NP11-08, MAR 06 (IMT-EF)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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W
NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

6 September 2013

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is in response to your request dated 26 July 2013, received in
the Information Management Services Office of the National Reconnaissance
Office (NRO) on 29 July 2013. Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA), you are requesting “a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget
Justification Book for Fiscal Year 2013.7” Specifically, this is in regard
to your 29 August email in which you request a waiver of assessable fees for

preccessing of this request.

Fee waivers or reductlons are granted when there is a public interest
in disclosure of information, which will contribute significantly to the
public’s understanding of the operations or activities of the NRO. In this
case, we feel that the subject matter meets the criteria for a waiver of
fees. Your request for a fee waiver is being granted.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter, please call
the Requester Service Center at (703) 227-9326 and reference case number

F13-0112.

Sincerely,

Douglas J. Davis
Chief, Information Review
and Release Group




Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO5101083

A4 I
[ W (b)(3)
From: :
Sent: uesday. Se 18 AM
To:
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA;| | (b)(3)
Subject: CBJB Redaction Request --- UNCLASSIFIED/E@TT

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Foto—

We are moving ahead with preliminary treatment of the FY2013 CBJB. Below is a link to a “clean copy” of the CBIB.
Please treat the “UNCLASSIFIED” portions of this document with boxes (ready for redaction). Per our conversation, this
is a reverse-treatment from what you did previously. You will not treat any of the portion markings or headers/footers;
we will determine if consultation is required, and do that at the end-process.

Link to clean copy of document (2 parts):

[ j (b)(3)

Thanks,

T
e
pd

All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424

From:[ ] (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:37 AM
To: j
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

FQUO/

Subject: RE: CBJB Redaction Request --- UNCLASSIFIED//

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Eego—

[::]wou!d be more than happy to assist in the treatment of the CBJB.

Sincerely,D

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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“Travel is fatal to prejudice, bigotry, and narrow-mindedness, and many of our people need it sorely on these accounts. Broad,
wholesome, charitabie views of men and things cannot be acquired by vegetating in one little corner of the earth all one's
lifetime.”

Mark Twain, The Innocents Abroad/Roughing It
All (b)(3) redactions on this page
pursuant to 10 USC 424

From:_ ] (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:36 AM

To: \ (b)(3)
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: CBJB Redaction Request --- UNCLASSIFIED//F()J{ ~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fete—

Good Afternoon[:] (b)(3)

Mr. John Greenewald has sent us a FOIA request for...."a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book for
Fiscal Year 2013.” He is NOT amenable to receiving an already-released version of the unclass portions for expediency
purposes, and has confirmed his request for the entire document. However we are now requesting his approval to pay
{minimum) fees, which we assume he will accept very soon.

We request assistance fromzjfor reverse treatment of this document once he accepts. Redacting the (0)(3)
unclass portions will assist the reviewers in viewing and treating only the classified portions. The IRRG will compile all
treatments, together with previously released unclass portions in the end-process.

This is a request for assistance, if not possible—we understand.

ST

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FoBe-

2
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fetio—

‘Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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From: \ ]

Sent: Wedne A7 AM
To:

Subject: FW: FOIA Request - Information

Fyl.

-  KenD.

From:| |

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:16 AM

To:[ | (b)(6)
Subject: FOIA Request - Information

Mr. Greenewald,
Thank you for your response to our letter regarding options for response to your request.

Since we will not be providing a copy of a previously-released document, there will be reproduction fees incurred in
processing your request.

While the fees are not particularly substantial, we will need your agreement to pay the assessable fees in order to
continue processing your request.

Please see the attached letter in this regard, and respond via email. If you have any guestions, please feel free to call
the Requester Service Center at 703-227-9326.

Thank You and Warmest Regards, All (b)(3) redactions on this page

pursuant to 10 USC 424
- NRO FOIA

)

F13-0084 _request
ferinfo {(31....

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



lépiproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 089‘

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

27 August 2013

Mr. John Greenewald. Jr.

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is in response to your email dated 26 July 2013,
requesting a complete review of entire document, “the NRO
Congressional Budget Justification Book for Fiscal Year 2013.7

In your original request, you have expressed a willingness to
pay fees up to the amount of $15.00. The document you requested
totals three hundred forty three pages. At this time, we estimate
the assessable fees for processing your request will be $36.45. This
fee is for the duplication of two hundred forty three pages in excess
of the 100 pages provided at no charge for regquesters in your
category. Additional information about fees can be found on our
website at www.nro.gov.

In order to continue processing your request, we need to know
if you are willing to pay the estimated fees. Please provide written
authorization for us to continue. If we do not hear from you within
30 days of the date of this letter, we will administratively close
your case.

You have the right to appeal this determination by addressing
your appeal to the NRO Appeal ARuthority, 14675 Lee Road, Chantilly,
VA 20151-1715 within 60 days of the date of this letter. Should you
decide to do so, please explain the basis of your appeal.

If you have anvy questions, please call the Requester Service

Center at and reference case number F13-0084.
Sincerely, §Z;
Douwglas J. vis

Chief, Information Review
and Release Office

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

13 July 2016

Mr.

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is in response to your request dated 26 July 2013 and
received in the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) on 29 July 2013.
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act ({(FOIA), you requested "a
copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Jusgtification Book for Figcal
Year 2013.7

Your request has been processed in accordance with the FOIA, 5
U.S.C. § 552, as amended. After a thorough search of our records and
databasesg, we located one record responsgive to your regquest totaling
three hundred and forty three (343) pages. This record is being
released in part.

The FY 2013 NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book was
released in part to another regquester in December 2012. After a new
review in response to your reguest, we have determined that the
December 2012 release comprises the entirety of the information that
can be released. The document includes no cother substantive
segregable releasable information.

Material withheld is denied pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b) (1)
which is the basis for withholding properly classified information
under Executive Order 13526, Section 1.4{c}), (e) and (g); and (b) (3},
which applies to information exempt from disclosure by statute. The

relevant withholding statute is 10 U.S8.C. § 424, which provides (except

as required by the President or for information provided to Congress),
that no provision of law shall be construed to require the disclosure
of the organization or any function of the NRO; the number of persons
employed by or assigned or detailed to the NRO; or the name or ocfficial
title, occupational series, grade, or salary of any such person.

The FOIA authorizes federal agencies to assess fees for record
services. In this case, you request for a fee walver was granted.

You have the right to appeal this determination by addressing
your appeal to the NRO Appellate Authority, 14675 Lee Road, Chantilly,
VA 20151-1715 within 90 days of the date of this letter. Should you
decide to do so, please explain the basis of your appeal.

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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If you have any questions, please contact the NRO FOIA Pubic
Liaison by way of the Requester Service Center at (703) 227-9326 or by
email at FOIA@nro.mil, and reference case number F13-0112.

Patricid FE. Cameresi
FOTIA Public Liaison

Enclosure: FY2013 CBJB (343 pgs)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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Action Details

Wednesday, April 16, 2014

| ®)@)

Modify Action ] Hold Action J Close Actiont

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/OOC™ Lead Organization: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
. . 2013-03526-6 - (U/FOBQ) F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - Revisit of INITIAL .
Action Title: peviEW (Greenewald) FOI:
DOM:
Action History | Up to Parent
Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker POC: Date Due: 4/11/2014 (View Change History) (b)(3)

Assigned To FYL:

Description: What needs to be done?

(U) The IRRG is re-tasking a few NRO components to request further review (a closer look) at the treatments of the FY2013 CBJB for the

following reasons:

1. We need to ensure that the Research and Technology and Enterprise Management sections of the CBJB has been reviewed by all
potential stakeholders. Please review, or verify that you have reviewed these two sections of the document. We highly recommend that

you aiso peruse the complete document as some of your equities also reside in other sections and tables throughout;

2. Some initial reviews have the appearance that decisions for denial of entire portions/paragraphs are based on portion-markings, rather
than line-by-line review. Redaction recommendations should include only the specific words or phrases within each portion/paragraph
that make it sensitive. The law requires release of all segregable non-sensitive information;

3. In many of the tables or funding or position statements, some reviewers have marked them in their entirety for withholding, while others
have marked individual items of information within these portions for denial. We need to arrive at a consistent treatment for these items.
Please verify that your treatment provides for release of any segregable non-sensitive information.

(U) The IRRG understands that in some cases, denial of entire portions of documents is a correct and valid treatment. We are requesting this
additional review to ensure that the teratment that moves ahead for final review completely protects information as requierd, but aiso

represents a corrct and legally-defensible response under the law.

(U) if you wish to uphold the validity of your component's initial treatment, please provide a statement to that effect. If you wish to revisit your

initial response, please provide revised freatments as appropriate.

(U) Your original treatments can be found in the following original link.

_

Why it needs to be done?

(U) FOIA Law; Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Sec 552, as amended

Comments: o . ) . )
me 03/28/2014 09:18 - Editorial correction made in tasking. -- Submitted by:

Attachments:

Created By, on March 28, 2014 at 8:41 AM (b)(3)
Action Status
Date Due _Assianed To Date Assigned Status  Response Date Responded Attachments Details
04/11/2014 03/28/2014 Accepted Final: Other 04/04/2014 0 Click to View (b)(s)
04/11/2014 03/28/2014 Accepted Final: Other 04/15/2014 1 Click to View
04/11/2014 03/28/2014 Pending Final: Concur with Comment 04/10/2014 ¢] Click to View
04/11/2014 03/28/2014 Accepted Final: Concur with Comment 04/04/2014 1 Click to View
04/11/2014 03/28/2014 Accepted Final: Other 04/14/2014 0 Click to View A” (b)(3)
. redactions on
Sub-Actions / Forwards .
_ . , this page
No Subordinate Assignments available.
pursuant to 10
USC 424 p)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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Warning: Page contams dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivati ification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEC /INOFORN

All (b)(3) redactions on this
page pursuant to 10 USC 424

| - (b)(3)
\wmsg Wednesday, April 16, 2014
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET//S]

'l‘lER Tracking Informeation and Eq

NATIOMAL RECONNAISSANGE OFFICE

Action Response

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Action Title: 2013-03526-6 - (U//F F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - Revisit of INITIAL REVIEW

{Greenewald)
From: (b)(3)
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYl:
Response: Final: Other
R
le)zg;:;s:e 04/14/2014 14:11 - (U itional redactions and are saved (b)(3)
in the folder If you bave cueﬂians;mgase_\
/@ @k you. -- Submitted by: (b)(3)
Documents:

Status: Response has been accepted

Comments: .
04/14/2014 14:13 - Thanks| |-~ Submitted by: (0)(3)
Reopen Respanse § Back to Action
For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:E: (b)(3)

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be us s a source of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP § {TK//NOFORN

All (b)(3) redactions on
this page pursuant to 10
USC 424

Wednesday, April 16, 2014 (P)(3)
17/12/01 C05101089




TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089  Friday, October 25, 2013
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRE

R HdshiEaae b
NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

o —— e tps bt Mo U PR R E e Sk e st m——— B e

Action Response

NOFORN

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED @
Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa
From: [ j (0)(3)
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIlA-Tracker
FYI:

Response: Final: Other

Response
Dbl 09/27/2013 12:28 - - Submitted by:| ] (b)(3)
09/10/2013 15:55 - as reviewed and highlighted items of interest in both files.  (P)(3)
Comments noted by each highlighted item. Files placed in the review folder. --
Submitted by:\ \ (b)(3)
Documents:

Status: Response has been made

Comments:

All (b)(3) redactions on
this page pursuant to 10

USC 424
Attachments: Browse/Select multiple files, then click [Upload].
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action.
[ Friday, October 25, 2013 (P)(3)
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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Note: [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload.
Select [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded docur

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
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE NOFORN

[ Fri(0)(3) 10 USC * 424
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET//SUTRHMNQEQRN

TlER l Tracking Information and Enterprise Response

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANGCE OFFICE

Action Response Reopen Response | Back to Action
*Classification: ~TOP-SECREFH/SHHANOFORN—
Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa

From: (b)(3)
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYL:
Response: Final: Other
£ o
(b)(5)

As needed, see our embedded comments on this section (in the file noted abow
for specific concerns.
-- Submitted by:‘ (b)(3)

Less...

Documents: [ Greenewald.pdf

Status: Response has been accepted

Comments: 1 0/25/2013 14:54 - -- Submitted by: | (B)(3)

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Reopen Response | Back to Action

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide v
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:|:| (b)(3)

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP N

Tuesday, November 05, 2013 (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089  Friday, October 25, 2013

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET N

TIER | Icins o
NATIONAL RECONNAISSANGE DFFICE

Action Response

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/#FEH6— m
Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa
From:
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYl | (0)(3)
Response: Final: Other
Response (b)(3)
Details: (b)(5)
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

Friday, October 25, 2013 (b)(3)

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

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 1
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotlin (b)(3) 10 USC + 424

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification.

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP HTK//INOFORN

Fric(b)(3) 10 USC + 424
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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TlER Tracking information and Exd

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

Reopen Response | Back to Action

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Action Title: 2013-03526 - (U/FOUQ) FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW
{Greenewald)

From: MSO-SECURITY-TRACKER
To: CiO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker

FYk
Response: Final: Concur with Comment
R 04/08/2014 09:26 -- MSOISEC consuited with MSO on the review of this (b)(3)
document as they are the facilities experts. Iso consulted with BPO on the

review of this document pertaining the applicable portions. This was MS&O's best
review that we are able to provide with the resources available. -- Submitted byzz

(b)(3)
(b)(5)
03/31/2014 08:31 -- — Submitted by: (b)(3)
Documents: 8 04/08/2014 09:26 F13-0112_MSO Treatment.pdf
Status: Response has been accepted
Comments: 0411672014 10:31 - - Submitted by: | - (B)E)

03/31/2014 14:20 - Hi| |
We are requesting a line-by-line review of your section (facilities) as provided by all other
NRO components, and as requested in the tasking.

If you have any questions, please give a call.

-- Submitted by:‘ ‘

All (b)(3) redactions
on this page pursuant

to10USC 424

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotiine:|:| (b)(3)

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP {TK/INOFORN

Wednesday, April 16, 2014 (0)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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TIER Tracking info:
NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

e emiee L e L it v - ot R I

Friday, October 25, 2013
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET/SIT

Action Response Back to Action

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/#EHe— IE

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa

From: BPO-IART. ]

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
Fyi: [ |

Response: Final: Concur with Comment

Response

Details:
etails fnldar identified in tho TIER rovienss nenrnce-

10/03/2013 07:30 -- (U) BPO| _ |responded that___Jredaction has been saved in the (b)(3)

(b)(3)
(b)(3)

(U)BPO|

‘Total review time = 1.

hours.

(U)BPQ

4 hours.

(U) This action is now closed.
- Submitted by]

Documents:
Status: Response has been made

Comments:

[ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089

Total review time(0)(3)
T (5)(5)

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

For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: |:|(b)(3) 10 USC + 424
BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification,
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET//S ORN

(b)(3) 10 USC - 424

Friday, October 25, 2013

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089
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